














 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: January 16, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2922.24 – Authorizing and Approving the 
Installation of conduit and wiring for the light fixtures, 
installation of a retaining walls, and the purchase of site 
furniture and equipment for the Re-Imagined Tweddle Park 
Project 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2922.24 as presented.    
 
Background: 
 
At your November 30, 2023 Special Town Council Meeting, per Resolution No. 
2912.23 you authorized the purchase of lighting fixtures and poles for the Re-
Imagined Tweddle Park Project.  
 
This item furthers the efforts of the delivery of the Re-Imagined Tweddle Park by 
the following: 

1. The installation of conduit and wiring for the light fixtures (as approved at 
the November 30, 2023 meeting) 

2. A contingency budget for the purpose of providing for retaining walls at 
select locations throughout the project 

3. The purchase and delivery of various items of furniture and equipment for 
the site.  

 
To facilitate the installation of the lighting fixtures the Town will be installing 
conduit and wiring, a new electrical panel, integration with the existing 
transformer, and the grounding of light poles and fixtures. Furthermore, we will 
incorporate phone charging stations, power supply to water bottle fillers/drinking 
fountains, and establish power connections for new access control points. This 
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scope of work will increase the park budget by $172,533.36, which will be added 
to Gerrits Consruction, Inc.’s scope of work.  
 
In addition, as we have commenced the changing of grades and elevations at the 
site, the Town’s civil engineers have determined that there is a need for the 
installation of retaining walls at various locations throughout the project. As such, 
the Town is requesting authorization to spend up to an additional $80,000 for the 
purposes of installing retaining walls as needed.  
 
It is important to highlight that the components of the Re-Imagined Tweddle Park 
projects lie within the Gerrits Construction, Inc. original design-build agreement 
with the Town for the Civic Center Complex Masterplan.  
 
In order to provide a clear picture of the budget and scope, below is the project 
budget as approved by Council to date.  
 
$1,113,606.00 –  as approved via Resolution 2877.23  

(Funds allocated in Gerrits Contract) 
$162,056.25 –  as approved via Resolution 2912.23 
     (Funds allocated as a direct purchase by the Town) 
$172,533.36 –  requested via Resolution 2922.24  
      (for installation of conduit and wiring) 
$80,000.00 –  requested via Resolution 2922.24   
   (for installation of retaining walls) 
$64,730.55 –  requested via Resolution 2922.24 
   (for the purchase of site furniture and equipment for park) 
$150,000.00 –  soft costs associated with the project 
 
$1,742,926.16 – Total Costs 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
   
The proposed scope provided by Gerrits Construction for the installation of electrical & 
lighting materials is $172,533.36.  Funds will come from the 519 CIP Fund.  
  
The proposed contingency amount for the installation of retaining walls is $80,000.00 
Funds will come from the 519 CIP Fund.  
 
The proposed scope provided by Landscape Forms for the purchase of site furniture and 
equipment for the park is $64,730.55. Funds will come from the 519 CIP Fund.  
 
Soft costs across multiple trades (architectural, civil engineering, structural engineering, 
electrical) is $150,000.00. Funds will come from the 519 CIP Fund.  
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Funding for Re-Imagined Tweddle Park was approved as part of the 2022 G.O. Bond 
campaign, in which the residents approved $7-million to further the Town’s Capital 
Projects.  
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